

Antionique Battaglia
153 Bridlewood Drive
Brandon, MS 39047
(601) 317-7200
AntioniqueBattaglia@gmail.com

Summary

I have worked almost 20 years in the beauty and fashion industry; 9 years exclusively styling for film and television. I am outgoing, dependable, and creative. I have sold retail, jewelry, hair products, skin care and more! I have worked as a creative director in a salon as well as a manager for a medical spa. I am looking to change my career path and work for a company where there is room for growth, stability, and the competitive ability to meet goals.

Skills

- Excellent time management and able to multi-task
- Quick learner
- Management experience
- Detail oriented
- Communicates well with others
- Experience of styling for film, print, and runway

Work Experience

Television Work Experience

Greenleaf, Season 3, 2018
OWN
Costumer

Black Lightning, Season 1, 2017-2018
The CW
Female Specialty Costumer

Feature Film Work Experience

Love Returns Home, 2017
Director: Emily Moss
Lifetime
Set Costumer

Mississippi River Shark, 2017
Director: Misty Tally
Syfy
Costumer Designer + Head Hair Stylist

It's Time, 2016
Director: Frank Waldeck
Head Hair Stylist

The Base, 2016
Director: Jesse Gustafson
Costume Designer

The Neighbor, 2015
Director: Marcus Dunstan
Key Hair Stylist

Strange Weather, 2015
Director: Katherine Dieckmann
Key Hair Stylist

Saved by Grace, 2015
Director: Johnny Remo
Assistant Costume Designer

I Killed My B.F.F, 2015
Director: Seth Jarrett
Key Hair Stylist

1 Mile to You, 2014-2015
Director: Leif Tilden
Costume Designer

Same Kind of Different As Me, 2014
Director: Michael Carney
Costumer

Battlecreek, 2014
Director: Alison Eastwood
Set Costumer

Dixieland, 2014
Director: Hank Bedford
Set Costumer + Assistant Hair Stylist

The Livingston Gardener, 2014
Director: Ryan Roy
Costume Designer

Commercial Work Experience as a Stylist

IDS Digital Media
2021- Pearl River Resort & Casino
Bok Homa commercial
Magnolia Bluff commercial

Bank Mutual of Wisconsin
Irby Electric Video
Sanderson Farm commercials
Sentinel Commercial
MEI Commercial
MPE Video

Spot On Productions
2021- Mississippi Shared Health

Webb Productions
2015- Mississippi Sports Medicine

Magical Thinking Productions
2018- C-spire commercial

Loft 54
2015- Cooking with Chef Mary

Blue Reef Productions, LLC
2017- Copper Fit with Brett Favre

River Road Creative Productions

Times Fly Inc.

2017- MS tourism commercial

Arts & Labor Productions, LLC

2017- Mississippi State University National commercial

Fifty Films, LLC

2016- UMMC "Mississippi Kid" commercial

Lida Gibson

2016- Environment Masters commercial

Don Warren Film & Video

2015- 2016

Baptist Hospital Videos

Alliance Health Care Videos

Political Funding Video

The Digital Brigade, LLC

2014- 2020

BCBS of Jackson

2013- 2021

Happy Healthy commercial

Michael Guest commercial

Cindy Hyde-Smith commercial

Alabama Drug Prevention Campaign

Better Built Commercial

National Commercial for Daikin

MACS Commercial

St. Andrews Episcopal School commercial

MDOT Commercial for Drunk Driving

MDOT Commercial for Hurricane Evacuation

Mossy Oak

MS Insurance Commissioner

Salon & Retail Experience

The Face & Body Center Spa

Spa Manager + Laser Tech

2018-2020

Nathans Salon

Artistic Director + Stylist

2010-2013

I did everything from scheduling clients, to checking people out, to deciding the creative path of the salon.

Director for Hair in the Premier Bride Runway Show

First place winners for runway at the International Bridal Show Convention

Exclusive stylist for MollyGee Designs

Exclusive Featured Artist in Premier Bride Magazine for "What's Old is New Again" 3 page spread

Barnettes Salon

Stylist + Assistant

2008-2010

Stylist for the VIP Magazine Fall Runway Show

Noggins

Stylist + Assistant

2005-2006

Animal Instinct, Boutique Clothing Store

Sales Associate

2002-2004

Belk

Sales Associate

2002

Education

International Makeup Show NYC

2012

Holmes Community College: Associate Business Degree

2008

- President of Student Government Association
- Phi Theta Kappa
- Honor roll
- Class Favorite
- Student Ambassador

Academy of Hair Design: Cosmetology License

2005

Northwest Rankin High School

2004

References

Connor Burnett

601-291-7446

Nathan Coughlin

601-500-0995

Shanel Pierce

601-594-9440

